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 178 Sams Street 
 Decatur, GA 30030

DATE: November 21, 2025 

TO:  Michelle Butler, Chief Procurement Officer, Purchasing & Contracting 

THRU: Juliana A. Njoku, Director, Planning & Sustainability 

FROM: Brandon White, Deputy Director, Planning & Sustainability 
 Gary Rhymer, Departmental IT Manager, Planning & Sustainability 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment/Change Order No. 3 to CPA No. 1363096 Cooperative Agreement for 
Backfile Scanning and Document Digitization Services  

Original Contract Term and Dollar Amount: March 19, 2024, through November 2, 2024, and $300,000.00
   

Previous Changes to the Dollar Amount: CO No. 1 Additional $129,000 
   

Previous Changes to the Term: CO No. 2 Extended to December 31, 2025 
   

Current Cumulative Contract Term and Dollar Amount: Ends December 31, 2025, and $429,000 

Proposed Contract Term and Dollar Amount: Additional $125,000 and extension to December 31, 2026 
 

Detailed Description of Requested Changes: We are requesting contract extension to CPA No. 1363096, with 
Konica Minolta Business Solutions for one year to complete Phase II to our records digitalization project.

Justification for the Proposed Changes and an Explanation of why the County should not consider a 
Competitive Bid: Backfile scanning, and document digitization services addresses the need to maintain and preserve 
historical records. This extension request will give us more time to complete this project and maintain ongoing 
digitization tasks. 
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